

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Amend Senate 6261, A BUDGET BILL, AN ACT to amend the public health law, in relation to the Health Care Reform Act of 2000

Page 2,                   Line 39                   after "(iii)"  
insert "up to"

Page 2,                   Line 42                   after "(iv)"  
insert "up to"

Page 2,                   Between line 44 and 45 insert:

Section 5. Subdivision (d) of section 2807-v of the Public Health Law, as amended by chapter 419 of the laws of 2000, is amended to read as follows:

(d) Funds shall be deposited by the commissioner, within amounts appropriated, and the state comptroller is hereby authorized and directed to receive for deposit to the credit of the state special revenue funds - other, HCRA transfer fund, medical assistance account, for purposes of funding the state share of services and expenses related to the family health plus program including up to two and one-half million dollars annually for the period January first two thousand through December thirty-first two thousand two and one million two hundred fifty thousand dollars for the period January first two thousand three through June thirtieth two thousand three for administration and marketing costs associated with such program established pursuant to clause (A) of subparagraph (v) of paragraph (a) of subdivision two of section three hundred sixty-nine-ee of the social services law from the tobacco control and insurance initiatives pool established for the following periods in the following amounts:

(i) three million five hundred thousand dollars for the period January first, two thousand through December thirty-first, two thousand;

(ii) twenty-seven million dollars for the period January first, two thousand one through December thirty-first, two thousand one;

(iii) fifty-seven million dollars for the period January first, two thousand two through December thirty-first, two thousand two; and

(iv) forty-three million dollars for the period January first, two thousand three through June thirtieth, two thousand three.

Section 6. Subdivision (e) of section 2807-v of the Public Health Law, as amended by chapter 419 of the laws of 2000, is amended to read as follows:

(e) Funds shall be deposited by the commissioner, within amounts appropriated, and the state comptroller is hereby authorized and directed to receive for deposit to the credit of the state special revenue funds - other, HCRA transfer fund, medical assistance account, for purposes of funding the state share of services and expenses related to the family health plus program including up to two and one-half million dollars annually for the period January first two thousand through December thirty-first two thousand two and one million two hundred fifty thousand dollars for the period January first two thousand three through June thirtieth two thousand three for administration and marketing costs associated with such program established pursuant to clause (B) of subparagraph (v) of paragraph (a) of subdivision two of section three hundred sixty-nine-ee of the social services law from the tobacco control and insurance initiatives pool established for the following periods in the

following amounts:

(i) [~~thirty three million dollars~~] two million five hundred thousand dollars for the period January first, two thousand [~~one~~] through December thirty-first, two thousand [~~one~~];

(ii) [~~sixty six million dollars~~] thirty million five hundred thousand dollars for the period January first, two thousand [~~two~~] one through December thirty-first, two thousand [~~two~~] one; and

(iii) [~~forty four million dollars for the period January first, two thousand three through June thirtieth, two thousand three.~~] sixty-six million dollars for the period January first, two thousand two through December thirty-first, two thousand two; and

(iv) forty-four million dollars for the period January first, two thousand three through June thirtieth, two thousand three.

§7. Notwithstanding any inconsistent provision of law and in accordance with section 4 of the state finance law, the comptroller is authorized and directed to transfer, upon request of the director of the budget, monies from the EPIC premium account to the tobacco control and insurance initiatives pool established pursuant to section 2807-v of the public health law up to an amount equivalent to the state savings resulting from any new or additional federal program or assistance available to the state pursuant to the applicable provisions of federal law, regulation or pursuant to federal approval of any state application for a waiver under the applicable provisions of the federal social security act, relating to reimbursement of covered drugs under the elderly pharmaceutical insurance program authorized pursuant to article 19-k of the executive law.

Page 2,

Line 45

strike out "5"  
Insert "8"

**Insert A**

Section 5. Subdivision (d) of section 2807-v of the Public Health Law, as amended by chapter 419 of the laws of 2000, is amended to read as follows:

(d) Funds shall be deposited by the commissioner, within amounts appropriated, and the state comptroller is hereby authorized and directed to receive for deposit to the credit of the state special revenue funds - other, HCRA transfer fund, medical assistance account, for purposes of funding the state share of services and expenses related to the family health plus program including up to two and one-half million dollars annually for the period January first two thousand through December thirty-first two thousand two and one million two hundred fifty thousand dollars for the period January first two thousand three through June thirtieth two thousand three for administration and marketing costs associated with such program established pursuant to clause (A) of subparagraph (v) of paragraph (a) of subdivision two of section three hundred sixty-nine-ee of the social services law from the tobacco control and insurance initiatives pool established for the following periods in the following amounts:

- (i) three million five hundred thousand dollars for the period January first, two thousand through December thirty-first, two thousand;
- (ii) twenty-seven million dollars for the period January first, two thousand one through December thirty-first, two thousand one;
- (iii) fifty-seven million dollars for the period January first, two thousand two through December thirty-first, two thousand two; and
- (iv) forty-three million dollars for the period January first, two thousand three through June thirtieth, two thousand three.

Section 6. Subdivision (e) of section 2807-v of the Public Health Law, as amended by chapter 419 of the laws of 2000, is amended to read as follows:

(e) Funds shall be deposited by the commissioner, within amounts appropriated, and the state comptroller is hereby authorized and directed to receive for deposit to the credit of the state special revenue funds - other, HCRA transfer fund, medical assistance account, for purposes of funding the state share of services and expenses related to the family health plus program including up to two and one-half million dollars annually for the period January first two thousand through December thirty-first two thousand two and one million two hundred fifty thousand dollars for the period January first two thousand three through June thirtieth two thousand three for administration and marketing costs associated with such program established pursuant to clause (B) of subparagraph (v) of paragraph (a) of subdivision two of section three hundred sixty-nine-ee of the social services law from the tobacco control and insurance initiatives pool established for the following periods in the following amounts:

- (i) [~~thirty-three million dollars~~] two million five hundred thousand dollars for the period January first, two thousand [~~one~~] through December thirty-first, two thousand [~~one~~];
- (ii) [~~sixty-six million dollars~~] thirty million five hundred thousand dollars for the period January first, two thousand [~~two~~] one through December thirty-first, two thousand [~~two~~] one; and

(iii) [~~forty four million dollars for the period January first, two thousand three through June thirtieth, two thousand three.~~] sixty-six million dollars for the period January first, two thousand two through December thirty-first, two thousand two; and

(iv) forty-four million dollars for the period January first, two thousand three through June thirtieth, two thousand three.

§7. Notwithstanding any inconsistent provision of law and in accordance with section 4 of the state finance law, the comptroller is authorized and directed to transfer, upon request of the director of the budget, monies from the EPIC premium account to the tobacco control and insurance initiatives pool established pursuant to section 2807-v of the public health law up to an amount equivalent to the state savings resulting from any new or additional federal program or assistance available to the state pursuant to the applicable provisions of federal law, regulation or pursuant to federal approval of any state application for a waiver under the applicable provisions of the federal social security act, relating to reimbursement of covered drugs under the elderly pharmaceutical insurance program authorized pursuant to article 19-k of the executive law.